From: Jo Pedder

To: Katie Baguley

Subject: FW: 108 / HO SCC Non stat functions (highlighted version)
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Jo Pedder
L2} Director of Legislative Reform (Acting)

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,

Cheshire SK9 5AF

T.03304146833 F. 01625 542510 ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews

Please cons ider the environment before printing this ematl

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
if you wish to submit on information request or want to exercise any of your data protection rights, please forward your
email to the Information Access Team at gccessicoinformation@ico.org.uk, or you can cafl us to make a verbal request

relating to your personal data on our Helpline 0303 123 1113.
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Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder @ico.org.uk>; Natalie Davies <Natalie.Davies@ico.org.uk>;_

I ' o ce.g0v k>
Cc:_@homeofﬁce.gov.u k>

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions
External: This email originated outside the ICO.

Great, thanks Tor that Jo.

From: Jo Pedder <lo.Pedder@ico.org uk>

Sent: 31 March 2023 12:19
To:_@homeofﬁce.aev.uk:-; Natalie Davies
<Natalie.Davies@ico.orQ.uk>;_@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Cc:__@homeofﬁce,gov.ub

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions

Do you trust thisemail? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that
has nat been certified. Please exercise caution befare opening attachments ar clicking on links within this email or any
suspicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

Afternoon all

Just a quick email to flag that now that the parties in the Facewatch case
have been contacted we’ve followed up a blog on the outcome with some
advice aimed at those offering similar services — accessible via this link 8log:
Balancing people’s privacy rights with the need to prevent crime | ICO.

Hope this is helpful — have a great weekend when it arrives.

Jo

_ Jo Pedder
i Director of Legislative Reform (Acting)

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,

Cheshire SK9 5AF

T. 03304146833 F. 01625 542510 ico.org.uk twitter.com/iconews

Please consider the environment before printing this email

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
If you wish to submit an information request or want to exercise any of your data protection rights, please forward your
email to the Information Access Team at occessicoinformation @ico.org.uk, or you can call us to make a verbal request
relating to your personal data on our Helpline 0303 123 1113.
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https://twitter.com/iconews

Sent: 17 March 2023 18:38
To: Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder@ico.org.uk>; Natalie Davies <Nata|ie.Davies@ico.org.ub_

I oo o k>
T

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions
External: This email originated outside the ICO.
Thanks very much for that, Jo, and good weekend to you both.

From: Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder@ico.org.uk>
Sent:17 March 2023 17:31
To @ homeoffice.gov.uk>; Natalie Davies

<Natalie.Davies@ico.org. uk}_@homeofﬁce gov.uk>
c- R c1coc2 0>

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions

Do you trust this emait? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that
has not been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachiments or clicking on links within this email or any
spicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

(all)

Just a quick message to say that I've how managed to speak to colleagues
internally regarding the Facewatch case and things are progressing towards a
conclusion via our internal sign off processes. As I understand it an outcome
is imminent very shortly in the next week or two. We need to engage directly
with the partiesinvolved in the first instance so I can’t give any more detail
at this stage but I did want to let you know that things were moving in light
of your email below. I appreciate that Ministerial letters may well be in train
and may have to take their course but I did just want to update you as much
as I could for now. I will try to keep you posted when I'm in a position to say
more.

I hope that is of some use.

Have a good weekend.

Jo

_ Jo Pedder
L2} Director of Legislative Reform (Acting)

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wychffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire SK9 5AF

T.03304146833 F. 01625 542510 1co.org.uk twitter.com/iconews

Please consider the environment before printing this email

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice

If you wish to submit on information request or want to exercise any of your data protection rights, please forward your

email to the Information Access Team at occessicoinformation @ico.org.uk, or you can call us to make a verbal request

relating to your personal data on our Helpline 0303 123 1113.
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Sent: 10 March 2023 09:37

To: Natalie Davies <Natalie.Davies@ico.org. uk>'_

_@hﬂmmfﬁm gov.uk>; Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder @ico.org.uk>

Subject. RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions
External: This email originated outside the 1CO.
Hi Natalie,

No worries.




The minister stressed that it would not be appropriate for him to intervene but said he
would write to your commissioner, setting out how seriously he and the government
consider retail crime (I think you've already seen his letter to Phillip Davies MP along
similar lines). If you are about to do something imminently in Facewatch’s favour then |
should be able to head that off, otherwise we will just have to let it take its course.

From: Natalie Davies <Natalie.Davies@ico.org. uk>
Sent: 09 March 2023 18:18

o NN . G0 > Jo Pecder

<lo.Pedder@ico.org.uk>

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions

Do you trust this email? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that
has not been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any

suspicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

H
Apologies for the delayed response.

On the facewatch position, we are engaging internally and will come back to
you as soon as we can - sorry this is taking longer than we initially thought.

Many thanks,

Natalie

Eogo Natalie Davies

Senior Policy Officer — Legislative Reform

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
T.0330414 6521 F. 01625 524 510 ico.org.uk
twitter.com/iconews

Please consider the environment before printing this email
For information about what we do with personal data see

our privacy notice

Sent: 06 March 2023 11:28
To: Natalie Davies <Natalie.Davies@ico.org.uk>; Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder@ ico.org.uk>

e

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions
External: This email originated outside the ICO.
Hi Natalie,

Sorry to chase but have you been able to get any further with the position re facewatch
lease?



https://twitter.com/iconews

World-leading use of Data | Public Trust | Safe and Secure Society

From: Natalie Davies <Natalie Davies@ijco.org. k>
Sent: 28 February 2023 16:04

o g . 0 i 0 Pecier

<Jo.Pedder@ico.org.uk>

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions

Do you trustthis email? This email originated from outside the Home Office, or came from a Home Office system that
has not been certified. Please exercise caution before opening attachments or clicking on links within this email or any

suspicious email, particularly from unknown senders.

Hi_
Thank you to you and for your time earlier.

In terms of Facewatc
come back to you shortly on this one.
Many thanks,
Natalie

rrom . 0

Sent: 28 February 2023 15:48
To: Jo Pedder <Jo.Pedder@ico.org. uk>; Natalie Davies <Natalie.Davies@ico.org.uk>
Cc:_@homeofﬂce.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: ICO / HO SCC Non stat functions

External: This email originated outside the ICO.

Apologies, | should have included in my email but there are a couple of things we didn’t
get to today that | wanted to ask about.

so, Is there any update or has there been any change in the ICO position re
Facewatch? If you have any thoughts on that I'd be grateful if you could share as soon as
possible please.

Thanks again,

World-leading use of Data | Public Trust | Safe and Secure Society






